ITEM 3

MANAGER’S REPORT NO. 62
COUNCIL MEETING 94/11/07

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 1994 NOV 02
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12

-SUBJECT: WORK ORDER:
60-30-081 Minor Unspecified Sewer Projects at Various Locations.

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60-30-081

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved.

REPORT

60-30-081 = Minor Unspecified Sewer Projects at Various Locations

Charge: 1994 Capital Budget
Sanitary Sewer $120,000

Additional Information: This work order provides funding for the ongoing program of minor
repairs and adjustments to the sanitary sewer system. Recent TV video inspections have revealed
sewer pipes at sundry locations that have deteriorated due to root penetration and require
immediate attention to reduce infiltration into the sanitary system. Rehabilitative measures include
in-situ lining of existing pipe to restore full functionality and service levels. Sufficient General
Revenue funds are available and these expenditures are included in the Sanitary Sewer Utility

component of the 1994 Capital Program.

DIRECTOR ENGINEERING
AAS:

cc: Director Finance
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